. Jo F. 112y

-

-l

2512 4i11vicr Avenue
p. 0. Box 10412
Palo Alto, California

Dear Mr. Raiiay:

The purpese of this lelier is
*5 adiress the area of sirul
ile hope that you could sched

JAN 2 5 1980

-
wuclear Safcty Analysis Center

Y - hed o -~ -
clzar thzt ue beifave tae nned

fanis o
ators is urgant and of the highest priority.
ule ANS 3.5 such that a uraft will be

alezsa by April 15,

suificiently aleng fur us L0 Fequist {ss roless

I hope you agree with th
encourage the writing grou

DISTRQEQIION
Centrl Files
: SD ALPHA
SD RF
DES SUBJ
| GAA RF

bcc: RBMinogue
GAArlotto

JWiebe

sD Task No. N/A

e urgency we attach to shis standard and will
p to meet our schedule.

Sincerely,

- .

Crizirelaipned by G, 4. Arioilo

Guy A. Arlotto, Director
Division of Engineering Standards
Oifice of Standards Development

+
Inp
orriceest_ SDIDERL oo loae-
| e by
surnaxe = __GAArjottosJd
sate=~ _1/24/80

NRC Form 318 (2.78) NRCM 02040

8203040221 810804
PDR FOIA
MADDENB0-555 PDR




